Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on November 4, 2024 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Johnathan Chisam, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve October 21st board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Mayor Bartley opened sealed bids for property at 925 N 2nd Street. One bid was from Bruce Franklin for \$11,000. Another bid was from Dana and Angela Chaudoin for \$15,000. Action will be taken after executive session.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 24-27 An Ordinance Approving Purchase of Real Estate. Trustee Chisam seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve Ordinance 24-28 An Ordinance For The Levy And Assessment Of Taxes For The Village Of Riverton, Illinois, For The Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2024 And Ending April 30, 2025 for \$230,626.24. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. Trustee Rusciolelli requested that owners be notified in writing regarding the water extension. Superintendent Lyons and Mayor Bartley will write a letter.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report. He thanked Dockers again for the fundraiser for the purchase of shields.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer March, reported that the levy would be filed with the county.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, gave safety reminders for the holiday season and thanked Officer Herzog for 4 years of service to the Village. She also thanked Officer Carter for her service which led to Williamsville sending a note of thanks for her service.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, commented on how great the improvements at Veteran's Pond were moving along. He also requested to meet with Superintendent Lyons regarding playground equipment.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Bartley reported that they had held a Mayors' Meeting and Sangamon County Growth Alliance was present and they are still looking for growth for Riverton.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:17 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:20 pm. Trustee Chisam seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to accept the bid for \$15,000 for 925 N 2nd Street. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

 Mayor	 Date
 Clerk	